CLAVERLEY All Saints Diocese of Hereford S079265934351
1898: Shropshire by AJC Hare described ‘a good churchyard cross and an old yew-tree’.

1939 The King’s England gives the tree the recognition it deserves, describing ‘a magnificent yew with a
hollow trunk 30 feet round, in which 4 men could sit round a table’.

In the 1980s the Conservation Foundation sought information about Britain’s oldest yews and received a
letter from Claverley giving measurements of 30' 6" at 3' and 31' at 4'.

1999: The yew, for which | recorded a girth of 24' 3" at the ground, grows at the NE corner of the
church, with part of its trunk only about 8' from the building. | noted that the floor level inside this hollow
tree was 2' above the ground level outside. Its outer shell is made up almost entirely of dead sapwood
with life confined to a single youthful trunk supporting 2 growth areas, with many branches and healthy
foliage. Around the tree, sections of dead wood rose to a height of up to 20'. Decay of this sapwood may
take hundreds of years, and will eventually leave a small girthed fragment of the original tree.

In 2009 it was reported that vandals had set fire to the inside of the tree.
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